UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WABHINGTON, D. C. 20666

Soaet January 12, 1990

Docket No. 50395

Mr, 0, S. Bradham

Vice President, Muclear Operations
South Carolina Electric & Ges Company
Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station

P. 0. Box 88

Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065

Dear Mr, Bradham:

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF 60-DAY RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 88-20, INDIVIDUAL

PLANT EXAMINATIONS (IPE) - VIRGIL C. SUMMER KUCLEAR STATION,
UNIT NO. 1 (TAC NO, 74475)

Generic Letter 88-20 requires, in part, that each operating reactor licensee
and construction permit holder: (1) identify the approach and method selected
for performing the IPE, (2) describe the method to be used, and (3) identify
the schedu®e for performing the IPE and submitting the results to the NRC,
This information was to be submitted to the NRC within 60 days of issuance of
Supplement 1 of the generic letter,

We have reviewec your letter dated October 31, 1939, submitted in response

to the veporting requirements of the gereric letter, He conclude that your

IPE ey proach, methodolugy 4nd wchedule are acceptabie excepte as noted below,
We anticipate thet any possible additiona) analysis or reporting requirements,
such «s those from externai events or from the Containment Perfomence Imnrove-
ment Program, will not heve any aoverse effect on your schedule. ‘iowever, i

your schedule should change, please notify the NRC of the proposed change end
the reasen for the change,

We nute that you proposed a Level 1. analysis with only five containment event
tree nodes., Please refer to the enclosed attachment that was sent in a letter
from A, Thadani, NRC, to W, Rasin, NUMARC, datec Movember 22, 1988, "Staff
Eveluation of IDCOR IPEMs," in which we expressed concern about limited
containment cvent trees (CETs). The letter identified areas in the IDCOR
back-end IPEM analyses, limited CETs, similar to your proposal, that were

too narrowly focused, resulting in an unacceptable methodology. We recommend

that you revise your back-end analysis methodology in light of that letter and
the requirements of the generic letter.




Mr. 0. S. Bradham i January 12, 1990

Should you have

any questions concerning the requirements of the generic

letter, please contact Mr. Michael L. Boyle, NRR at (301) 492-1308 or Mr. John
M. Flack, RES at (301) 492-3979.

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enc):
See next vens
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Sincerely,

Ronnie Lo/for

John J. Hayes, Jr., Project Manager
Project Directorete 11-1

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Of fice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. 0, S. Bradham
South Carolina Electric & Gas Company

cc:

Mr, R, V., Tanner

Executive Vice President

S.C. Public Service Authority

P. 0. Box 398)

Moncks Corner, South Caroline 29461-03%8

J. B, Knotts, Jr., Esq.
Bishop, Cook, Purcell

and Reyno lds
1400 L Street, N.K.
Washington, D. C. 20005-3502

Resident Inspector/Summer NPS

¢/0 U.S. Muclear Regulatcry Commission
Route 1, Box 64

Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065

Regional Administrator, Region 11
U.S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
101 Marietta Street, N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Chairman, Fairfield County Council
P. 0. Box 293
Winnsboro, South Carolina 29180

Mr. Heyward G, Shealy, Chief

Bureau of Radiological Health

South Carolina Department of Health
and Environmental Control

2600 Bull Street

Columb ia, South Carolina 29201

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company
Mr. A. R. Koon, Jr., Manager

Nuclear Licensing

Virgil C. Summer Muclear Station

P. 0. Box 88

Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065

Virgil C. Summer Muclear Station



